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Robicheau, Vanessa

From: Fernando Puga [fpuga@losanihomes.com]
Sent: January-27-14 12:42 PM ‘

To: Robicheau, Vanessa

Cc: ‘James Webb'; Robichaud, Steve; Chan, Alvin
Subject: Planning; February 4th

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon Vanessa,

Further to our public meeting on January 14" for our Fairgrounds West applications, we had requested the right to

~ speak to our application (PED14003) prior to the final decision being made by Planning Committee. As such, we would
like to formalize our request to appear as a delegation to this item which is going forward on February 4™. We would
further like to appear as a delegation for the Binbrook Sanitary and Stormwater Systems Performance (BSSP) Report
which is also coming forward that day. We trust that our agent (James Webb) or ourselves would be granted the right to
speak to the aforementioned items. If there are any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Regards,

Fernando Puga
Project Coordinator, Land Development .
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Losani Homes was a winner of Canada’s 50 Best Managed Companies program in 2007 and became a Gold Standard winner in
2011. ) )
The information contained in this communication is confidential and intended only for the use of those to whom it is addressed. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify me by return email, or telephone and delete any copies of it. Thank
you. Archived




